Village of Colfax
Village Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, April 13", 2020
7:00 p.m.
Location Change: Rescue Squad
614C Railroad Avenue, Colfax, Wi 54730

Meeting is also available by Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/meeting/register/vJEkdO60rT4iB7cgv-dNuKRZAU-i3stQCw

The meeting waiting room will be available at 6:30 pm to test your connection.
Any questions on logging into the meeting call or email Don Knutson 715-962-3049 or
dknutson@colfaxrescue.us

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roli Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — March 23" 2020
b. Training Request
i. EMT Required State Training — See list of EMT's
c. Facility Rental - none
d. Licenses — Operator's Licenses — April 13", 2020 to June 30", 2020
i. Timothy Kettner — Express Mart
ii. Terri Weichelt — Blind Tiger
ii. Jazmyne Peterson — Kyle’'s Market
iv. Jozie Buchanan — Synergy Cooperative — Subway
v. Nathaniel Lee — Kyle’s Market

SOk wN =~

7. Consideration ltems
a. Timber Technologies Street Use/Privilege Permit for 2020
b. Steel Towne Quote to install stainless steel on walls at Well Houses
c. Tom Prince Memorial Park
i. Field Light Poles & Lighting Estimates
e NEI Electric and Bear Valley Electric
ii. Replace service panel for ballfield lights
¢ LBR Electric, Bear Valley Electric and NEI Electric (waiting for quote)
Lift Station — Exterior Disconnect for the Lift Station
Well House One and Village Hall Generator Quote - Bear Valley Electric
Dental/Life/Vision Renewa! 05.01.2020 quotes
Organizational Meeting — Set Date for Tuesday, April 21, 2020 or Monday, May 11, 2020
COVID-19 Review/Updates

SQ oo

8. Review/Approval — Bills — March 23", 2020 to April 12" 2020

9. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. Police Department Report — February and March 2020
b. Rescue Squad Report — March 2020
c. ACT Report - Election information
d. Building Permits Issued — March 2020

10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — March 23™, 2020

On March 23™ 2020, the Village Board meeting began at 7:00 p.m. at Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Ave.,
Colfax, W!. Members present: Trustees M. Burcham, K. Burcham, Jenson, Michels, Davis and Gunnufson. Excused:
Trustee Halpin. Others Present: Director of Public Works Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and

LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Comments— none.

Communications from the Village President — Gunnufson wanted to commend all the residents of Colfax and
neighboring communities that continue to make sacrifices to limit social interactions with your family, friends,
neighbors and business partners. This is not an easy task as busy families try to cope with the mitigation of COVID-
19 pandemic that has already crippled our neighborhoods and our economy. Through strict guidelines that are
being enforced daily, there will most likely be additional challenges for our families, our communities and our
nation. | would like to urge the cooperation of our community to consider all warnings, guidelines, and protocols
set forth by the World Health Organization (WHO), the Centers for Disease Control (CDC) and all State, County and
Federal levels. We all need to be diligent and cooperate fully so we can get our community back to normalcy as

soon as possible.

Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting Minutes —March 9™ 2020 - A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by

Trustee M. Burcham to approve the minutes for the March 9™ 2020 meeting. Voting For: Trustees Davis, Michels,
Jenson, K. Burcham, M. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Training- none.
Facility Rental - none.

Licenses ~ Operator’s Licenses-March 23"’, 2020 to June 30"‘, 2020-Sawyer Best- Synergy Cooperative/Elizabeth
Dachel- Kyles’s Market — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Michels to approve
both licenses. Voting For Trustees M. Burcham, K. Burcham, Jenson, Michels, Davis and Gunnufson. Voting Against:

none. Motion carried.

Consideration ltems
CBS Squared Inc. - Landfill Monitoring Agreement — 2020-2021- The landfill monitor is a required testing of soil

and reporting to the Department of Natural Resources. The pricing is for a two year period which is after each
required report to the DNR. A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee K. Burcham to
approve the CBS Squared Inc. Landfill Monitoring Agreement for 2020-2021 at the rate of $3,400 per year
and a contract period of $6,800. Voting For: Trustees Davis, Michels, Jenson, K. Burcham, M. Burcham
and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Proclamation of Fair Housing Month — President Gunnufson publicly read the Proclamation for Fair
Housing Mouth recognizing April as the anniversary of the passage of the Federal Fair Housing Act of 1968
and the passage of the Wisconsin Open Housing Law of 1965. These laws require fair housing with no
discrimination. The Village of Colfax supports the shared goal and responsibility to provide equal housing
opportunities to all and joins the nation in celebrating April 2020 as Fair Housing Month; signed and
sealed on March 23, 2020 by Scott Gunnufson, Village President and attested by Lynn Niggemann,
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer.



A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Michels to proctaim April 2020 as
Fair Housing Month. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, K. Burcham, Jenson, Michels, Davis and
Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Bid Award-2020 Street Sweeping — The Village of Colfax received two bids:

e Don’s Sweepers Service - $6,700 with any additional services at $104 per hour

e Stout Construction, Inc. - $19,440 with any additional services at $120 per hour
A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to award the 2020 sweeping
bid to Don’s Sweeper Service. Voting For: Trustees Davis, Michels, Jenson, K. Burcham, M. Burcham and
Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

COVID-19 Discussion — Possible Action- Niggemann and Bates notified the Board of the COVID-19 items
that will directly affect the Village of Colfax such as no late fees can be assessed on the April bills, Public
Works is not allowed to enter any homes to turn off water or change out meters, April election will
happen and Village Hall is encouraging absentee voting to follow the State Safer at Home order that went
into effect on March 17, 2020. Discussion topics for the Board:
e Consider altering work schedules.
e Consider giving Niggemann the authority to make work changes without Board approval if the
state or federal government issues any additional orders.
e Consider electronic meetings with Zoom. Knutson has purchased a monthly subscription to hold
his EMT meetings virtually.
Gunnufson asked if the Ambulance is implementing any new processes with the COVID-19, are they
responding or do they have a special task team that will be responding during this time? Niggemann
explained that Colfax Ambulance is responding to calls and they have implemented all the recommended
gear requirements and have increased their cleaning precautions.

K. Burcham asked why Village Hall is open to the public and why we are not requiring a phone call to
schedule an appointment time. Niggemann explained that the traffic at Village Hall is minimal other than
the election which is required by state and national laws. The Village Hall hours and staffing can be
reviewed at the next meeting.

Bates explained that other municipalities have rotating schedules for sewer and water. Rotating
schedules daily, weekly, three twelve hour shifts and paid for their normal scheduled hour. With COVID-
19, unemployment can be requested with no waiting period. Gunnufson mentioned how his employer is
handling COVID-19; if an employee voluntarily chooses to not come to work they are required to use PTO,
however if an employee was traveling for work, they will be required to quarantine, this would be paid
time off. Davis agrees that the Colfax Public Works should work one week at a time. Burcham asked what
Bates would like for his employees? Bates mentioned that the staff even when not at work would be on
call for emergency situations. After more discussion, a motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded
by Trustee M. Burcham to have the Public Works staff rotate with one staff working per week. Voting For:
Trustees Davis, Michels, Jenson, K. Burcham, M. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

In reference to the COVID-19, a motion was made by President Gunnufson and seconded by Trustee Davis
to allow Niggemann temporary permission to make critical decisions by consulting with President

March 2314, 2020 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



Gunnufson. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Davis, Michels and Gunnufson. Abstained:
Trustee Jenson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

In reference to possible electronic meetings, what would the Board like to do? Niggemann indicated that
Knutson has purchased a subscription for Zoom meeting for the Rescue Squad monthly meetings. The
Village can utilize that software subscription for Board meetings if electronic meetings are of interest.
Gunnufson said that the electronic meeting would not be a requirement, however may be optional for
anyone that may not feel well or does not want to be exposed at future meetings during the pandemic.

Review/Approval - Bills ~March 9", 2020 to March 22", 2020 - A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and
seconded by Trustee Michels to approve the bills for March 9, 2020 to March 22" 2020, Voting For: Trustees K.
Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Davis, Michels and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to adjourn the meeting at
7:54 p.m. A voice vote was taken, and all members voted in favor to adjourn. Motion carried.

Scott Gunnufson, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

March 23rd, 2020 Regular Board Minutes Page 3



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name S QP I Position___ & m T~

Date - 9-Rp 2 Department < LS

Estimated Cg$ 49.97

Date(s) of meeting / >// 9 4 ;a,'}/} ¢” Employee (is / not required to attend (circle one)

H . -1 a ' .
Name of Requested meeting: (/07//)7, /7%,{7 @6‘) 7[2)6//44 Lrat
How will this improve your ability to perform your job?
STate  regeived  Conmeing <’
What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resour j literature review, participation in
Y

meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) a u/‘”/e/}f /}/ Y7784 e To  Cou ﬂ //

How will you share what you have learned with o;ers’?
ey ling

Tl
Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: Requested /7@ f b ¢9 Approved
Tuition / Registration $ C?”/ 5 5,/ *Are others attending this meeting names are
(Z' listed above (If yes, list names)

Mileage / Airfare Aone

Lodging NN

*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration

yes
Total 2 94 9. ¢/
Time Request: 'Requested Approved
Number of days absent: o)
From Work Setting O
Vacation /9
Paid Conference Time 0)
Absent Without Pay (own time) /)
Other L

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

() o Bl o

Superwsor Date




COLFAX RESCUE
BATES, DEREK

BELL, TONY
BORRESON,TRAVIS
BRIGGS, MICHELLE
DEMUTH,CARRIE
HAFEMANN, MARGARET
HAFEMANN,MICHAEL
JAIN,PETER
JOHNSEN,KATRINA
KNUTSON, DONALD
KRALL, MARY
LOFTUS,JERRY
MATTSON, MAKAYLA
OSTERMAN, JAMES
REITHER, GARY
FROEBA, WAYLON
SCHLEUSNER, MEGAN
TOELLNER, DUSTIN
ROBERTS, DAWN

DEREKBATES9409@YAHOO.COM
ATHONY BELL56@YAHOO.COM
TRAVIS434@YAHOO.COM
MICHELLEBRIGGS@GMAIL.COM
CARRIEDEMUTH@GMAIL.COM
MARGARATHAFEMANN@GMAIL.COM

MHAFEMANN1@YAHOO.COM
PVIAINOWWT.NET
KATYJOHNSEN11@FMAIL.COM
DKNUTSON@COLFAXRESCUE.US
KELKRISTHILL@AOL.COM
SCPOLICEDEPT@CHIBARDUN.NET
MAKALYLALMATTSON@GMAIL.COM
LILOZ26 @HOTMAIL.COM
GLREITHER@GMAIL.COM
WAYLONFROEBA@GMAIL.COM
MEGANSCHLEUSNER@GMAIL.COM
TOELLDUSOO0@GMAIL.COM
DAWNMARIE@CENTYRYTEL.NET

EMT
EMT
AEMT
RN
EMT
RN

RN
EMT
EMT
AEMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
AEMT
AEMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
AEMT

S 49.99
19
$949.81

*



dknutson@colfaxrescue.us

From: Tyler Christifulli <Tyler.Christifulli@flightbridgeed.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 9:14 AM

To: dknutson@colfaxrescue.us

Cc: Eric Bauer; Sam Ireland; Bruce Hoffman; Emily Baker
Subject: FOAMfrat Partnership w/ Colfax Rescue
Attachments: Colfax Rescue.pdf

Good morning Donald,

| appreciate you reaching out and drafted a letter that includes all the information we discussed on the phone.
FOAMfrat and FlightbridgeED are honored to be partnering with Colfax Rescue. We appreciate you trusting us with your
continuing education needs and look forward to meeting your team. If everything goes well on Monday at your board
meeting, we will need an email listing the names and email addresses of all providers in which you wish to enroll in our
program. This email can be sent to Emily.baker@flightbridgeed.com.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions!

Tyler Christifulli CCP,NRP, FP-C

Partner, Director of Creative Development
FOAMfrat LL.C

. 262-416-2468

e. Tyler.Christifulli@ FlightbridgeED.com




April 9", 2020

Donald Knutson
Director
Colfax Rescue Squad

Dear Donald:

FOAMfrat would like to thank you for trusting us with assisting in the continuing education of
your team. We have created one of the most creative, engaging, and all-inclusive sources for
not just obtaining continuing education hours, but also growing as a provider. The FOAMfrat
education portal currently has over 100 hours of self-paced CAPCE accredited content covering
all required topics per NREMT.

Included in this course is access to our virtual instructor-led classroom. These classes take place
Monday through Friday and satisfy the synchronous (F5) required content for National Registry.
After each course students will complete a short quiz and survey. Our CAPCE accreditation
allows students to enter their NREMT number and automatically transfer their completed
education into the NREMT database.

Our team will build Colfax Rescue their own specific portal to allow administrators, such as
yourself, access to watch the progress of your members as they work through the course. Our
learning management system (Canvas) is consistently rated the best within the world of online
education management.

As per our conversation, the price per member will be $49.99 with a minimum of 10 members.
This membership will last one year, and you will remain locked in this price as long as renewal
time does not lapse 60 days.

Thank you for choosing FOAMfrat and we look forward to working with you and your team.

Sincerely,

Tyler Christifulli CCP,NRP, FP-C

Partner, Director of Creative Development
FOAMfrat LLC

C. 262-416-2468

TR

-1 7% PRI SRR S i S
ightbridpet D com




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

@ Provisional License _Q New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: (53]

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 2, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_ LM OT s [avaraa KeTrneyr
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number (J (S ) 705~ 752, Email Address _\~ pneT ng Ko toeve £ 60 \ya haeu Conn
Current Address || & ©ac\ dc. 230 Colfay od\ SHI30 -
(Street) (City) ) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address Lnivers, b, ke Cai /ZUC Wi S4720
(Street) 4 (City) (Zip Code)

Age _54

Date of Birth

Place of Employment Ew press MacrT

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your appli¢ation is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

‘- L e el O :aﬁw/aab

Recommendation Approve Deny
(Chief of Police or desigzgted staff Signature) (Bate)!

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X Dnetla Hetbaor

Signature of Applicant ",
\\“\\%:N\ ER ,”""0
Subscribed and sworn before me this. day of 77742,@"4, 20 A4 S v?:( o
~ =RV NNDANS TS
Lo A 7.07.05  ini & 45 8
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) E_'(p z ?\fb § g
"’l, ....... O(< \‘e

Date Received: 213-40  Date to the Board: 04-13-20  Approved or Denied "'m,,,fTATE e
““Il“ll\“



99°V€L°LL'SZ) ‘P0°SZL STLNLV.LS NISNODSIM HLIM S3IdINOD

"9S.4N0J J9AISG/19]|9G SAIagZUIRD ]
panoidde ue pajejdwios Ajjnjssasons

uosiad paweu saoqe ayj jeyy Aupen
Vi
m@%@&ﬂ w% ‘I

FTTO0TT-IM :# uoneouyipied | 020Z/L1/€0 :uonsjdwo) j0 sjeqg

"Ouj ‘wodBululenlgog :awep jooyss Jaunay oried Ayzowit :dWiepN sauled|

NOILVOIdILY3D ¥IAEIS / ¥37113S




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

*Z«.' Provisional License §< New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: __ (onbe [nof

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZO_Q_OJ inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME 7ere. Ratherine Wedchel#

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number (668)23Y-19/49 Email Address e wachelf Jot1@9 ma |y Gorm
Current Address //g Furts De. «t 3 99 Colfax SYRA30 (o mManth.s

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address Fond Du Lac W 25 UL LD
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) 4
Age 3 g

7
Place of Employment @'/“Nl Tg er

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your applicagion is recommended for denial to the Village Board.
Recommendation Approve Deny S ' 3 Z/% égaio
‘ ate

(Chief of Police or desi%ﬁated staff Signature) ( )

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X Jenns U eilb ol

Signature of Applicant

, AN . .
Subscribed and sworn before me this __/ 7ﬁ day of NascA 20 J4) . fu: O«P*RY n2%
- §(D : 2 o// O 2 ;
%mp M-17-4Q C o G
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) '—',' PJ \@O \\5

G O O ‘\XA ‘\\‘\

&
“, /x
Date Received: _ 3-{)-d6 Date to the Board: 64 -~ 13-20 Approved or Denied ttragey ™



o, W

% s
[ 4% /// /’

i (o

Y 572
/ ”/////////,///’ w

L

i
\\\\\\\ \'\\ {\x:‘

..... i g \\&\ \\\\ i \\\
\\\«\\\ i
0 gy, T Rl LR
s o e, iy b .\\\\ W T 2
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \\\\\\\\\}.\\\\,‘X\\\\\ {\\\\\\\\Q\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \\\\\{\\\\\\\\\ &\\\\\ \\\\@\\\\\\\\{\ :\\k \\\\\\Q\{\\\\‘.&\\\\\\\ i \\\\ | \\\\\\\\N;{{{{\\Q\.\\\“}A\\\\\\\\X\ \m\\\ | \\\\ N o ) ///é // / ///
X\\\\\N\\ R ‘\\\\ ¥ i / ¢ e Ty

Ay

Z
%%,

i ’//////////////
L Ml
/ / // /

.gizv:}w‘!f R P AT

i

F PEE}UHY’FHAT’:FO_THE EST OF My KNOWLEDG
TF!FFORE'GOING 1S TRUE AND CORRECT (PERJUH‘( 1S Wuwsﬂ

Teriatotes

f\ﬁ'—ﬁ
o \\\\\\\ &x\\s\\\‘\x‘\\\\\\\\ il

. A \\\ \\\

. e \\, Py \\\ ;{L

uy = . \\\\\\\ " m\\\\\\\u \\\\\\\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \\\\\\\\Qi\ \\\\\\\ \%&\\\\\\\\\\\\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\ N i e %
\ \“\\\\“ \“‘“‘ \\\\ ‘é\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \\\\\\i \““‘\‘\ \\é\\, W \“\"\‘ \\m\\ \\\\ \\v\\\\ \X\\\ \\\\\\\“\\\\\\\\ \\ . \ (Awhon}/ed ggnaﬁfre o}/’/ gﬂ,erslg//,///e//.éqj{/(/yz /%//% /% %///; %//% /{//’/%//’ %//yf /4%@;
\\ \\ 4By the Wikconsin D rment R Y Ty, e
p: i é\ rsery r.com usap oved by the fsconqn epart ment of Beven e/// w4 7 /%/ . - L =
\\\\\\\ku \\“\ anéﬁully complies with statu}es 1// .04 z;)d 125.17. P’resent t//} /n// {/»% /%é// éé/////’ ///%/ //f//// /%/ % _ ” . g‘
| ,/// to/y//oy)/ocajlmunjfflp /f/ /fej)( fa(//offsf /Y?eﬁﬂjve your Operatpfs/o; Bgta}])cense %

n/y/;;bﬂgmg/!;cenlf’ ///e %é )a/a/dcepfﬁe&,gy reg’maé/ agenmes

W U Tl

EVEB'JJ /%C@ELT /

4 ,;7/ % // 194%%%

\ A\\\\ &\\\\\\\\ ‘\\\\_.\,

A i

\

. i ‘\\\\u\\\
i ‘f”" \ "Ly \\ m\m\ " \\\\\\\\ \ \\\ \\\

' \ \ ‘ ““pé ““Q\ \\ 02/01/2020M \\\ i \\ \\\\“ \\ \\\\\\\\\\ e \\“ b
o e U‘ | \ \m ‘\“ I "
" }\ ' \\\\\\ | \\ il b e

e

o U W Y

i \\\\\\\\\\x \ Wl ! e W 0, /// // ///
\\\\\\ W ; 1 7

' 04/14/19 ‘“‘\)\'
i

=
=

===
=

=

NN
A

§ \\\\§
N
\

0 1
‘\\\\\\\\ '\\\\§\\\\\«;\;\

e e gt A
\‘\\\\\7 \\\\\\X\\\:\\:\\ y\\“\“\\\ \\\\\\\ e

R

,/, " //// /////,’///////

1o d

// /



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

K:Prowswnal License ?<New License ﬁ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: /4 534

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 40 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the hmltatlons imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
NAME _ JO\%W\uv\e Lowe Petevson

FIRST NAME MIDDLE WAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number __[15-704-OS83  Email Address 6\)6{‘8(20660«,%%?\9 24 @,%mqé Lecom,

Current Address ()1 Main Sk Colkdx SY2D 3

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address £.73102 100 AVE (olfoxc ZH30
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Age [ 8

Date of Birth __ ‘
Place of Employment Kb'f [f‘s YV\arkeJr

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

/AN Approve Deny Z WVM 53/’ ';/ 22
[ ([Dateé

(Chief‘o'f Police or degignated staff Signature)

~

Recommendation

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the stat nts made by applicant are true.

X " ULLLLTT7IMW
/ Signature of Applicant & V\“\ M BE/"G ",
Subscribed and sworn before me this * 4 ) day WJ , 20723 el k- *Z
~— Nl TV - | EPRV NI ¥
W*’V@/\q/ Q(Dl@ 3/’7@”24/ '1,’2, UB\‘\ . C?S
BSlgnature of Notary Publig)~, (Commission Expires) “, @ F W\Sc' \\\\

"lumum\‘

Date Received: _)3’\8" -d0 Date to the Board: ©Y-13-20 Approved or Denied



99v€1L L1'SZ) ‘0°SZL STLNLVLS NISNOOSIM HLIM S3INdINOD

"9SJN0D I9AIDG/19]|9S SAI9SZUIRD
paaoidde ue pajajdwod Ajjnysseosons

uosied paweu aAoge ay} jey) \A\tho
4 \ h—

CCTOTT-IM :# uonesyiuen 020¢/L1/€0 :uonajdwo? Jo ajeq

"ou] ‘woo Bulures}ggg :oweN jooyog uos.ualad suAwzer :9WeN daulel]

NOILVOI4ILE3D H3AYIS / ¥37713S
NISNOOJSIM




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 - Phone 715-962-3311
Fax  716-962-2221

Application for License to Serve FermentedMalt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

X) Provisional License K! New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each ‘a%allcatlon
_}Q__ ‘ Recelpt: _ /6533

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

l, hereby apply fora license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 e%¥ ] , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liguors, subject to the l|mitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 126.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors If a hcense be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely. (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_ ZYOZ& € \ @\Q € Q) wthonan
' FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME ‘ LAST NAME
Telephone Number _ Email Address
Current Address N13oUY 300 St Colfax T 54720 AR
(Street) ; ‘ (Clty) ‘ (Zip Code) (yrs, at address)
Previous Address A ‘ o
(Street) (City) (Zlp Code)

Date of Birth _ Age (<
Pla:e‘et ef E“mpl‘oyment &[Lb (UCLM ; / | Synerg Y (6 of

‘POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances durmg the past 1 0 years that

substantlally relate to the license applied for. Those. convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determinmg whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your appllcation is recommended for demal to the Village: Board ,

Recommend,atlon > Approve Deny WW@AA’ZMM ' a’ﬁ’éyéﬂw

(Chlef of Polocﬁr"tﬁ/eéignated staff Signature) / (Pate)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she Is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X /ZW/QQ» Blhanor

Signature of Applicant Ay,
S RIEA
S ‘,
Aﬁ/L e‘eQ/\\’ """"" Qp *,
Subscribed and sworn before me this & ~day of (Mauch, 20 oV, 5«5 ot ARy " %
- ) E i iz
; A 1-I7-9d % O 5
(Slgnature of Notary Public) (Commission Explres) ':,' d’/\ PyB\ O? N
%, O
L7700 & ST % N

x
Date Received: _3-34-L0  Date to the Board: 041320 Approved or Denied "'//,,/\f OF \N\



99VELLL'STZL ‘V0'SZL STLNLV.LS NISNODSIM HLIM S3I1dNOD

6€988T-IM :# uoneosynia)

"ou] ‘woo Bujuie}ggg :vweN jooyss

"9SIN0J J9AIDG/I9]|9S dAIdGZUIRD
paAoidde ue pajsjdwoa Ajjnyssasons

uosiad paweu anoqe ay} Jey; Ayie9
/4

\§,_

020Z/¥¢/€0 :uonsjdwo jo sjeq

ueueyong o1zof :awieN ovduleld |




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

| )Q Provisional License Y| New License ¥ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_R0 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer th(/a following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

/!/ . fi "/) ;? 7
NAME /%WCM/@/ / 7?’%{ ek e
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 715 -619-170% Email Address M‘Il/rm?/é//e@ 54 @jmz//»cc?f’”

I o [g) P 5
Current Addressf?f/é‘—;— Q/‘OI% /71/£, é&f f(d)c 5 é/ 750 / %7

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth Age (4

F / 7 / ,f/ - !//
Place of Employment /L(ly/c 5 /4/’#6 /

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if yourip/plieation is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

_____Deny JJWW\.,Q%W 037 %/c%fé@

(Chief of Police or dggignated staff Signature) (Date)

Recommendation .>§» Approve

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the,statements made by applicant are true.
]

X ';' /q’z//b (/; 5 ‘“\“““llln“",'
Sigriature of Applicant #s‘*‘ . WM : .5,90"'.,”'

£ 4%,
277 N
efore me this day of o0 e T P

>

ignature of Notary Public

Date Received: 'ﬁ-"«?’lr'% Date to the Board: 04-13 -2¢<>  Approved or Denied




99'7EL'LL'S2L ‘P0°SZE STLNLVLS NISNOOSIM HLIM S3INdINOD

SPCOTT-IM 3 uonesliyia

“ouj ‘woobuluiesnQog

:aWepN [ooyos

"9SIN09J I9AISG/ID]|9S SAIdSZUIED ]
paAoidde ue pajsjdwod Ajjnyssaosaons

uosiad paweu aroqe ayj jeys Ajiu9

020¢/s2/€0 :uonejdwo jo ajeq

997 [31UBYIeN :aweN daulel]




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730
Phone 715-962-3311 / Fax 715-962-2221

Scott A. Gunnufson, President
Lynn M. Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

STREET USE/PRIVILEGE PERMIT
RECOMMENDATION AND APPROVAL

Applicant (s)/Responsible Party:
Timber Technologies LLC and any hired/owned vehicles working to accomplish

Address & Phone Number: 106 Bremer Ave., Colfax, Wl 54730
Tom Niska 715-962-4242

Date and Duration of Requested Permit:
Current through the end of the year. — Annual Permit — Calendar year

Purpose/Description:
Hired/owned semi-trucks and trailers travel to pick up products for the rail and transport the products to the Timber

Technology facility.

Location/Street
Empty semi/semi-trailers will travel from Hwy 40, travel west on Third Ave,, then north on Cedar Street to the loading at the Timber

Technologies lot at the corner of Cedar Street and Legion Drive. The exit route will be east on Legion Drive to Hwy 40 to Timber Technology,
LLC at 106 Bremer Ave.

The undersigned applicant(s) hereby request from the Colfax Village Board, a temporary permit to occupy and use municipal streets for the
above stated purpose, and to operate necessary equipment thereon, The applicant(s) will be required to execute and file with the Village
Clerk-Treasurer a bond in an amount determined by the Director of Public Works, not exceeding Ten Thousand Dollars {$10,000.00),
conditioned that the applicant indemnify, defend, and hold the Village and its employees and agents harmless against all claims, liability, loss,
damage or expense incurred by the Village on account of any injury to or death of any person or any damage to property caused by or
resulting from the activities for which the permit is granted. Upon request, the Village Board may waive this requirement. As evidence of the
applicant’s ability to perform the conditions of the permit, the applicant may be required to furnish a Certificate of Comprehensive General
Liability Insurance with the Village of Colfax. The applicant may be required to furnish a performance bond prior to being granted the permit.

A Street Use Permit for an event in progress may be terminated by the Village President or a law enforcement officer if the health, safety or
welfare of the public appears to be endangered by activities generated as a result of the event, or the event is in violation of any of the
conditions of the permits or ordinances of the Village of Colfax. The Village President or a law enforcement officer has the authority to
revoke a permit or terminate an event in progress if the event organizers fail to comply with any of the regulations in the street use permit

policy or conditions stated in the permit. R M
Toga MNoshut G, Shofpo

(Applicant) /(Daté)
 (Applicant) (Date)
DPW/Police Dept. /Build%nspe K
eco ndation: |
g it o fooro
(Signature) ® (Dat)e/) /

Approved By / / /
Village Board President: % é/ /
1. % : 3/ 3 Qm
T Senghe) § (e

Project Name: Timber Technology Loading Zone Parcel #: _17-111-2-291116-230-0044

. .
Fee: $5.00 Received on 22@ dayof _TNacrch ,20dp BY: &JJ\MA :@ (82 2a7

Street Use/Privilege Permit Doc.

Revised 07/31/2015



meet state and federal requirements.

\Accepted By:

acknowledges that all materials were received in satisfactory
condition. Customer certifies that all tax exempt purchases

Total Weight:

4 YUOTE
STEEL TOWNE INVOICE
Great Service,Fast Delivery! ‘ .
N7102 State Road 40 £ o | Number
(715) 879-5559 | TKWWWT | -
www.steeltowne.com PAGE 1 of 1
(Sold To: ) (Ship To: x
Colfax, Village of Customer Pickup -
613 Main St. ,
P.O. Box4l7 |
Colfax, WI 54730 i
— J
Terms Purchase Order Number | Salesperson Shipping Date Driver
Net-30 Quote Eric Andrews
7  |MS-SS0-N1648 STS SHEET 16GA 4' X 8' :304-2B A240 80.6 257.64| EA| 1,803.48
Stock Size Exempt
wWell Houses
A5 L
wa
All returns are subject to a restocking fee. Certain items are . .
not eligible for return. A complete copy of the return policy Net Sub-Total: 1,803.48
may be obtained upon request at Steel Towne. Customer Total Tax: 000

564.5 Lbs

TOTAL DUE: $1,803.48




3233 Louis Avenue, Suite E ¢ Eau Claire, Wl 54703
Phone 715.831.8752 » Fax 715.831.8786

St. Croix Falls, Wi « 715.483.3854 | Saint Paul, MN « 651.771.1000
neielectric.com

An Equal Opportunily Employer

[
13
*
*
[}

,““.QO.
November 25, 2019

Village of Colfax
613 Main St
Colfax, Wi 54730

Attention: Lynn
Re: Tom Prince Memorial Softball Field Pole Lighting Replacement

We propose to furnish and install all labor, material and permit fees to perform the following
electrical installation at the above referenced location. This work is figured to be done after the

ground thaws in the Spring of 2020.

Insurance Claim Work
e Replace the damaged pole and fixtures with new
e Furnish and Install (1) 50’ wood pole
e Furnish and Install (5) 1000W Metal Hallide Sport complex flood lights
e Furnish and Install (2) metal cross arms for the fixtures to mount to

Our price for the above work is EIGHT THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED and No/100 DOLLARS ...
$8,600.00

[ ——
Replace Existing Hollow Pole
e Remove the existing fixtures to be reused with the new pole
e Furnish and Install (1) 50’ wood pole
e Reinstall the existing fixtures to the new pole

*Price subject to existing fixtures being in working condition. Replacement parts or fixtures,
including mounting crossarms, not included in this price.

Our price for the above work is FIVE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED and No/100 DOLLARS ...
$5,300.00

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at 715-831-8752.

Dylan Hovland
Project Manager/Estimator
NEI Electric — Eau Claire



WHERE QUALITY IS NOT JUST A MOTTO
PROPOSAL/CONTRACT Submitted to:

Name: Colfax Dept of Public Works Phone: | 715-308-0861

Address: Fax:

Electrical bid to replace a 50° light pole at the Colfax ballfield.

Bid includes the following:
This will be a 2-day project.

The first day we will strip the lights and conduit off the existing pole and prep the
replacement pole.

The second day we will change out the pole and reinstall the lights.

Bid does not include any repairs to the existing fixtures.

AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL $ 4,950.00
(PLUS TAX IF APPLICABLE)

Signed: Jim Brown Date: April 3, 2020

AGREEMENT: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 5 days. As required by the Wisconsin construction lien law,
electrician hereby notifics owner that persons or companies furnishing labor or materials for the construction on owner's land may have
lien rights on owner's land and buildings if not paid, Those entitled to lien rights, in addition to the undersigned electrician, are these
who contract directly with the owner or those who give the owner notice within 60 days after they first furnish labor or materials for the
construction. Accordingly, owner probably will reccive notices from those who furnish labor or materials for the construction, and
should give a copy of each nofice received to the mortgage lender, if any, Electrician agrees to cooperate with the owner and the owner's
lender, if any, to see that all potential lien claimants are duly paid. Payment is due upon receipt of invoice. Invoices not paid within 30 days
will be charged a service charge of 1.5% per month until paid in full, Invoices not paid within 60 days will be turned over for collection. Any
collection fees required to collect past due bills will be charged to the customer. This proposal shall become a binding contract upon signing. No
work shall commence before proposal is signed.

Accepted by: Title:
Date:

Bear Valley Electric 1728 Indianhead Drive ~ Menomonie, WI 54751
Phone: (715) 231-3880  Fax: (715) 231-3427



LBR Electric lic
£9487 County Road N Q U Ote

Colfax Wi 54730

Cell 715-933-0787 Number
Email. Lbr.cfogarty@gmail.com 29
www. Lbrelectric.com

Date
5/4/19 12:00 AM

Bill To

Village of Colfax

(715) 962-3311

613 Main Street

Colfax, WI 54730

United States

clerktreasurer @villageofcolfaxwi.org

PO _ ShipVia __ShipDate

Ball Field Power Distrubution

1 The bid for your project is 4,500.00 4,500.00
To replace CT cabinet, distribution panel and back board stand for the ball fieid.

Total (1) $4,500.00
Thank you for your business

Page 1 of 1



WHERE QUALITY IS NOT JUST A MOTTO
PROPOSAL/CONTRACT Submitted to:

Name: Colfax Dept of Public Works Phone: | 715-308-0861

Address: . Fax:

Electrical bid to replace the service panel for the ballfield lights. The metering will stay
as is. We will replace the backboard and install a new 400-amp, raintight, single-phase
panel with new breakers. '

AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL $ 3,250.00
(PLUS TAX IF APPLICABLE)

Signed: Jim Brown Date: April 3, 2020

AGREEMENT: This proposal may be withdrawn by us il not accepted within 5 days. As required by the Wisconsin construction lien law,
clectrician hereby notifies owner that persons or companies furnishing labor or materials for the construction on owner's land may have
lien rights on owner's land and buildings if not paid. Those entitled to lien rights, in addition to the undersigned clectrician, are these
wha contract directly with the owner or those who give the owner notice within 60 days after they first furnish labor or materials for the
construction, Accordingly, owner probably will receive notices from those who furnish labor or materials for the construction, and
should give a copy of each notice received to the mortgage lender, if any. Electrician agrees to cooperate with the owner and the owner's
lender, If any, to sce that all potential lien claimants are duly paid, Payment is due upon receipt of invoice. Invoices not paid within 30 days
will be charged a service charge of 1,5% per month until paid in full, Invoices not paid within 60 days will be tumed over for collection. Any
collection fees required to collect past due bills will be charged to the customer. This proposal shail become a binding contract upon signing. No
work shall commence before proposal is signed.

Accepted by: Title:
Date:

Bear Valley Electric 1728 Indianhead Drive ~ Menomonie, WI 54751
Phone: (715) 231-3880  Fax: (715) 231-3427



{
."e@@@§

3233 Louis Avenue, Suite E » Eau Claire, W! 54703
Phone 715.831.8752 » Fax 715.831.8786

St. Croix Falls, W! « 715.483.3854 | Saint Paul, MN = 651.771.1000
neielectric.com

Asi Equal Opporhunity Employer

@
@

April 13, 2020

Village of Colfax
613 Main St
Colfax, Wi 54730

Attention: Lynn
Re: Tom Prince Memorial Softball Field Panel Replacement

We propose to furnish and install all labor, material and permit fees to perform the following
electrical installation at the above referenced location.

Scope of Work

Demo existing 400A panel

Replace the existing plywood backboard with new Treated Lumber
Furnish and Install (1) new 400A panel to feed the existing loads
Coordinate any electrical shutdowns with the Utility Company

Our price for the above work is FOUR THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY and No/100 DOLLARS
.. $4,130.00

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at 715-831-8752.

Dylan Hovland
Project Manager/Estimator
NEI Electric — Eau Claire



Lo Fi’ S f”l(,{’lv oY1
Exterior DrStonnect

WHERE QUALITY IS NOT JUST A MOTTO

PROPOSAL/CONTRACT Submitted to:
Name: Colfax Dept of Public Works Phone: | 715-308-0861
Address: Fax:

Electrical bid to change out the existing 200-amp, fused disconnect at the Waste Water
pump station.

This will require an Xcel disconnect so the meter socket will also have to be
upgraded. You only have about 10’ of clearance on the overhead wire. It will be cheaper
for you to have Xcel bury their feed wire than for us to extend the mast to meet the 18’
requirement for this situation. Therefore, add about $900 to be paid to Xcel Energy for
converting your service to underground wiring,

The meter socket will be upgraded to a 320-amp meter socket. This will allow you
to get power from the service for a future garage by adding another fused disconnect
from the meter socket.

The existing fuses will be re-used.

AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL $2,570.00
(PLUS TAX IF APPLICABLE)

Signed: Jim Brown Date: April 3, 2020

AGREEMENT: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 5 days, As required by the Wisconsin construction lien law,
clectrician hereby nofifies owner that persons or companies furnishing labor or materials for the construction on owner's land may have
len rights on owner's land and buildings If not paid. Those entitled to lien rights, in addition to the undersigned electrician, are those
wha contract directly with the owner or those who give the owner nofice within 60 days after they first furnish labor or materials for the
construction, Accordingly, owner probably will recelve notices from those who furnish labor or materials for the construction, and
should give a copy of each nofice received to the mortgage lender, if any. Electrician agrees to cooperate with the owner and the owner's
lender, if any, to see that all potential lien claimants are duly paid. Payment is due upon receipt of invoice. Invoices not paid within 30 days
will be charged a service charge of 1.5% per month until paid in full. Invoices not paid within 60 days will be turned over for collection. Any
colicction fees required to collect past due bills will be charged to the customer, This proposal shall become a binding contract upon signing. No
work shall commence before proposal is signed.

Accepted by: Title:
Date:

Bear Valley Electric 1728 Indianhead Drive ~ Menomonie, WI 54751
Phone: (715) 231-3880  Fax: (715) 231-3427



WHERE QUALITY IS NOT JUST A MOTTO
PROPOSAL/CONTRACT Submitted to:

Name: Colfax Dept of Public Works Phone: | 715-308-0861

Address: Fax:

Electrical bid to a generator and transfer switch at the Village Hall.

Bid includes the following:

Generac 50 KW, 120/240 volt, single phase generator powered by natural gas.

600-amp, single phase, Nema 3R automatic transfer switch.

The Transfer switch will be installed on the exterior of the building to the left of the
existing CT metering cabinet.

The generator will be located off the NW corner of the building. You will lose one
parking spot.

We will also run a 120 volt circuit from Panel B in the basement over to the Well
building to a new Double Pole, Double Throw manual switch inside the well house. We
will run 1 circuit from the existing well house panel through this switch to allow Village
personnel to monitor water tank levels in the event of a power outage.

This bid does not include any natural gas piping.

AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL §$ 46,410.00
(PLUS TAX IF APPLICABLE)

Signed: Jim Brown Date: April 3,2020

AGREEMENT: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 5 days. As required by the Wisconsin construction lien law,
electrician hereby notifies owner that persons or companies furnishing labor or materials for the construction on owner's land may have
tien rights on owner's land and buildings if not paid. Those entitled to lien rights, in addition to the undersigned electrician, are those
whe contract directly with the owner or those who glve the owner notice within 60 days after they first furnish labor or materials for the
construction, Accordingly, owner probably will reccive notices from those who furnish labor or materials for the construction, and
should give a copy of each notice received to the mortgage lender, if any, Electrician agrees to cooperate with the owner and the owner's
lender, if any, to see that all potential lien claimants are duly paid. Payment is due upon receipt of invoice. Invoices not paid within 30 days
will be charged a service charge of 1.5% per month until paid in full. Invoices not paid within 60 days will be tumed over for collection. Any
collection fees required to collect past due bills will be charged to the customer. This proposal shall become a binding contract upon signing. No
work shall commence before proposal is signed.

Accepted by: Title:
Date:

Bear Valley Electric 1728 Indianhead Drive ~ Menomonie, W1 54751
Phone: (715) 231-3880  Fax: (715) 231-3427



€C00T'TS 8%°99$ GL'89S TTOVTS 6L'1778S SHIPIN
TTPETTS 0T°59$ 00°LL$ v6'/63|  LOo'vegs| EBUelWnH
65°090'TS 86°LTTS 99°0LS|  ¥6'8TTS T0'epss| ledduld
6T'9STTS 0€°£S$ 00199$|  S9TOTS| vT1E6S JHN
150D Ajyauolnl| 9417 ddng CITy UOISIA |eauaqg| Auedwo)




%05 -S921n136 10lep|
%08 -SIIAIBS diseg

EEE

1UNOJSIp 3[pung %S

6L 178S syluow g AISAs agieyd
Ou papn|auj -s3utues)) 6L TYTS Allwey -y
0STS -Apwey ST'16S :pliyD/eakoldwy -1
0SS -lenpiaipul|  gT°€8$ :asnods/sakoldwiy -7
uositad Jad 000TS :3|q1PNpag jenuuy Z8'TYS 99ho|dwiy -0 ENGE
%09 -s22in19S Jolejy
%06 -S82INI3S JIseq
LOV68S syiuow g9 A1an9 adieyd
Ou papnjou| -s3uluea|) 96°7STS ‘Aqwed -
SLS-Anwey|  /8°60TS :pliyd/eahojdwig -1
STS -lenpiapuj 81°986 :asnods/aakojdwig -7 +ISNI Odd IM
uosiad Jad 000'1$ :3|g1oNpag |enuuy 60°€PS 99holdwiz 0 euewny
%09 -S921MIDS J0fey
%06 -SIIAISS diseyq
TO VLS syluow 9 A1ana adieyd
Ou pspnpu| -s8uruesa|) v LTTS Ajlwed -
SLS -Awey €9°G8$ ‘PllyD/a3A0|dwy -1
STS -lenpinpuj TT¥LS 9snods/asio|dwig -7
uosiad Jad 000TS :9jquonpaqg jenuuy £7°8€S 99hojdwd -0 jedpung
3Se8IIUI %9
%09 -S21nI3S Jolell
%06 -SIINIIS diseq
YT 1E6S syluow g Aiana adieyd
Ou papn|au] -s3uluea|) T6'9STS ‘Ajlwed -
SLS -Anwey 08°TOTS :PIIYD/oA0jdwiz -1
GZS -lenpinipull  88°00TS :9snods/aakojdwy -z [ EVEY]
uositad 1ad 000'TS :3[qnanpaq jenuuy ¥¥°0S$ :99hodwz -0 T/ZETd -DHN
193204 jo . T ’
150D Ajyiuowy 1N XeW jenuuy s|ielaQg ueld SwiNiWRId [enpialpy] Auedwio)

p vod 209\

Tosuedwo) [eIURdY-XeJ|0D) JO a3e]|IA



8°99% [euswaiddns yog$
SL°89% 000°SZ$ 000°T$ 12d 67'$ :avA0|dw3 SN
0159 |equawalddns yog$
00°LLS 000'sZ$ 000°TS 49d pp°$ :9sho|dwz EUBWINH
867LTTS [eauswalddns 30gs
99°0LS 000'sZ$ 000°TS Jod v5°$ :@shojdw3 fedpuilg
0€°LSS [erusweiddns 4ogs 26upy> ou
00°99% 0005ZS 000°T$ 4od g€ :vahojdwiz TSI JHA
pajjoJus QT -150D AJYIuon] sjlelag ue|d swinjwald |enpiaipu| Auedwon

vyvwd >0\ A -

osliedwo) duelnsu] ajl

-X4{0D 4O S3ejliA




TTOrTS

dduemojle OETS @ Aedod 09 01 dn -(syluows g1 A1aAs) aouemoypy asua] 10BIUOD IAIII3[3
Aedod §7$ -(syauow g Atana) DURMO|[Y ISUT
0€TS -{syuow 7 Aiana) BIURMO||Y Sweld

¥€°9T$ ‘Ajwed -y
86'STS PliyD/eaAo)dwy -T
£8°81S @snods/eaiodwy -T

1UNOISIP 2Ipunq %S

VOETN
01S -Aedo) wex3 1¥°6S @2Aojdw3z -0 ENTETR
v6'L6S
ajuemolle OETS (SYyiuow T AI2A3) 2oUBMO||Y BSUS] 10B1U0D SAID|] 9'8TS ‘Ajwey -4
{syluow T AJana) 2ouemo||y asus YLTTS pliyD/eshojdwiy -t
3duemojie OETS (SYauow pz AJsA3) asuemoly awely 9¢'ZTS 9snods/aahojdwy -1 0cT
STS/0TS -Ardo) [eualeIn /wex] 81°9$ :@dhojdw3 -0 BUedng
v6°81TS |aJuemoyjje
ouemoije 0TS g Aedod 095 01 dn -{syjuow 7T A1ana) 30UBMO[}Y 3SUST 1DBIUOD) 9ARDI|] S8'7TS ‘Ajlwey -¢
Aedod 573 -(syauow gT Atana) AURMOjY Isu 08V1S :plyD/esholdwy -
IUNOWe pamoj|e J9A0 10 %07 B 0ETS -(SYuow 7 A1sns) aauemojy awel YL 'TTS @snods/eafojdwy -1
0TS -Aedo) wex3 ££°9§ 99A0jdwi3 -0 {ednuig
S9'T0TS aduemojie GOTS 01 dn -Sasua| paiaA0I-Uou agueyd ou
1IN} Ul P2J3A0J S3SU| P3I3A0D JO SaX0] ¥ (SY3uow ¢T AJand) aouemoj|y asua J0BIUOD) BAII|T CT'61S ‘Ajlwey -
Aedod 6T¢ -(syjuow 71 Aians) souemoly asua 95°€TS ‘PlyD/eshodwy -1 SYOTA
JUnowe pamo||e JBA0 HO %07 B 0ETS -(Syiuow 7 A1ana) B0URMO}Y Suiel T9°ITS :9snods/sakojdwy -1 jemaual
0€$/STS -Aedo) jeuaieiy/wex3 1T°9$ eahojdwy -0 JHN
150D Ajyruowy s|ieysq uejq SWwinjwald [enplAlpu] Auedwio)

22 hod vy e Piog

é&m@.uc_ ‘sasiidielug Sinquas




4/10/2020

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

8:04 M

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 3/23/2020 From Account:
Thru: 4/12/2020 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

UHS 3/31/2020 UHS PREMIUM BILLING 1,096.00
XCEL 3/30/2020 XCEL ENERGY 4,339.51
76328 3/26/2020 COLFAX YOUTH BALL 271.50
76329 3/26/2020 EAU CLAIRE PARKS & REC 31.95
76330 3/26/2020 FRIENDS OF MENOMONIE RECREATION FOUNDATION 85.86
76331 3/26/2020 VILLAGE OF ELK MOUND 29.93
76332 3/31/2020 24-7 TELCOM 44.90
76333 3/31/2020 ASSESSMENT TECHNOLOGIES 195.99
76334 3/31/2020 AT&T MOBILITY 435.49
76335 3/31/2020 BAUMAN ASSOCIATES 7,750.00
76336 3/31/2020 CENTURY LINK 109.08
76337 3/31/2020 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 273.94
76338 3/31/2020 CITY OF MENOMONIE 200.00
76339 3/31/2020 DON LOGSLETT 8.67
76340 3/31/2020 DUNN COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY 549.74
76341 3/31/2020 DUNN COUNTY SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING 1,447.55
76342 3/31/2020 DUNN COUNTY TREASURER 1,398.40
76343 3/31/2020 E.O. JOHNSON 163.00
76344 3/31/2020 FARRELL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO. 749.50
76345 3/31/2020 GRAINGER 37.71
76346 3/31/2020 GRAPHIC CONTROLS 175.75
76347 3/31/2020 H & H PLUMBING 1,815.00
76348 3/31/2020 HAWKINS, INC. 1,305.62
76349 3/31/2020 HUEBSCH 141.78
76350 3/31/2020 JAMES KANNEGIESSER 207.43
76351 3/31/2020 JERRYS TRANSMISSION SERVICE, INC 31.00
76352 3/31/2020 JONATHON RUDIE 60.00
76353 3/31/2020 MENARDS~EAU CLAIRE 29.98
76354 3/31/2020 SCHILLING SUPPLY 145.19
76355 3/31/2020 SOSMETAL PRODUCTS INC 182.82
76356 3/31/2020 STAPLES 42.98
76357 3/31/2020 WAL MART COMMUNITY/GECRB 28.98
76358 3/31/2020 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 850.00



4/10/2020 8:04 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 2

ACCT
POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks
Posted From: 3/23/2020 From Account:
Thru: 4/12/2020 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
76359 3/31/2020 ZzZOLL MEDICAL CORP 506.10
76360 4/07/2020 CAFE II COFFEE SHOP & BAKERY 47.00
76361 4/07/2020 DONS SWEEPER SERVICE/DON LOGSLETT 2,500.00
76362 4/07/2020 A LITTLE SLICE OF ITALY 21.00
AFLAC 3/30/2020 AFLAC 410.06
EFTPS 4/02/2020 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,279.96
WIETF 3/31/2020 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 5,755.02

AMAZON 3/25/2020 AMAZON.COM 1,014.86
BREMER 4/10/2020 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 870.99
CHARTER 4/02/2020 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 601.40
WIDCOMP 4/02/2020 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 210.00

Grand Total 41,451.64



WILLIAM J, ANDERSON

CHIEF OF POLICE

FEBRUARY 2020 MONTHLY POLICE REPORT

P£.0.B0X 417, 613 MAIN ST.
COLFAX, Wi 54730

{715) 9623136 OFFICE
{718) 962-4357 FAX

Printed on April 8, 2020

CFS Date/Time

02/01/20 06:44
02/02/20 12:46
02/02/20 14:49
02/02/20 17:25
02/03/20 08:41
02/03/20 10:54
02/03/20 11:25
02/03/20 12:47
02/03/20 16:39
02/03/20 16:52
02/04/20 14:50
02/04/20 19:47
02/05/20 17:46
02/05/20 18:00
02/05/20 20:34
02/05/20 21:54
02/06/20 08:38
02/07/20 09:41
02/07/20 11:00
02/08/20 08:18
02/08/20 17:38
02/09/20 01:19
02/10/20 08:08
02/10/20 11:47
02/10/20 14:49
02/10/20 15:09
02/11/20 13:04
02/11/20 16:06
02/11/20 17:33
02/11/20 17:57
02/11/20 21:32
02/12/20 13:07
02/12/20 16:16
02/13/20 19:02
02/13/20 23:11
02/14/20 02:58
02/14/20 23:09
02/15/20 00:04
02/16/20 04:16
02/16/20 13:00

Description

EMERGENCY

DEATH

PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP
JUVENILE
EMERGENCY

PAPER SERVICE
EMERGENCY
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY

PAPER SERVICE
JUVENILE RUNAWAY
CHECK WELFARE ON
EMERGENCY
PROPERTY

TRAFFIC STOP
ASSIST OTHER
DRUGS/CONTROLLED
PAPER SERVICE
SUSPICION
EMERGENCY
ASSIST OTHER
THEFT

ASSIST OTHER
SUSPICION
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY

CIVIL COMPLAINTS
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY

Primary Units

CXMD7
ME1

506

506

225, 501
CXMD7

220

CXMD7

504

504

CXMD8

504

508

508

508

508, CXMD7
220

501

501

CXMD7
504, 218
218, 504
217, 501
501

220

217, 508
CXMD8, 501
221

212, 506
506

506
CXMD8, 501
508

508

CXMD8

205

506

506

506

230, CXMD7

Made by ZUERCHER

Page 1 of 2



CFS Date/Time

02/16/20 13:10
02/16/20 13:47
02/16/20 19:07
02/16/20 20:17
02/17/20 18:07
02/17/20 18:43
02/18/20 01:28
02/18/20 11:08
02/18/20 16:25
02/19/20 07:16
02/19/20 07:54
02/20/20 10:21
02/20/20 10:37
02/20/20 13:41
02/20/20 14:11
02/21/20 02:06
02/21/20 06:17
02/21/20 08:37
02/21/20 16:51
02/21/20 21:10
02/22/20 21:46
02/23/20 18:08
02/23/20 18:21
02/23/20 18:23
02/24/20 09:46
02/24/20 16:49
02/24/20 18:05
02/24/20 18:58
02/24/20 23:02
02/25/20 11:49
02/25/20 16:14
02/26/20 06:57
02/26/20 08:33
02/26/20 18:35
02/26/20 23:53
02/27/20 18:14
02/27/20 20:31
02/28/20 09:50
02/28/20 15:11
02/28/20 19:54
02/28120 20:20
02/29/20 00:13
02/29/20 16:53
02/29/20 17:51
02/29/20 18:28

Total Records: 85

Description

911 HANG UP CALL -
SUSPICION
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
MISCELLANEOUS -
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
PROPERTY
VIOLATE COURT
PAPER SERVICE
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
SUSPICION
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
SUSPICION
MISCELLANEOUS -
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
NOISE COMPLAINT -
FOUND/REPORTED
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
TRAFFIC STOP
CHECK WELFARE ON

Primary Units

506

506

506

508

508

CXMD7

501

508

217
CXMD8, 901
504

504

504

220
CXMD7, 214
262

CXMD7
504, CXMDS8, 213
CXMD7
205, 504
506

506

215

CXMD7

508

508

193, 508
508

CXMD7

504

SCF1, CXMD7, CF2,
ECAM, CXMD7, 501
508, 205
508

504

CXMD7, 504
CXMD7

215

506

506

506

506

212

506, 207

Made by ZUZRCHER

Page 2 of 2



WILLIAM J. ANDERSON

CHIEF OF POLICE

.0, 80X 417, 613 MAIN ST.
COLFAX, Wi BA730

MARCH 2020 MONTHLY POLICE REPORT

(715) 962-3136 OFFICE
{718} 962-4357 FAX

Printed on April 8, 2020

CFS Date/Time

03/01/20 00:52
03/01/20 18:55
03/01/20 19:16
03/02/20 00:02
03/02/20 14:56
03/02/20 18:18
03/03/20 16:11
03/03/20 17:17
03/04/20 05:37
03/04/20 15:49
03/05/20 09:45
03/05/20 18:41
03/05/20 20:46
03/05/20 23:38
03/06/20 08:34
03/06/20 09:22
03/06/20 15:16
03/07/20 05:13
03/07/20 07:42
03/07/20 08:40
03/07/20 10:07
03/07/20 12:20
03/07/20 21:01
03/07/20 22:09
- 03/08/20 15:39
03/08/20 18:25
03/08/20 21:01
03/09/20 10:17
03/09/20 14:03
03/09/20 17:51
03/09/20 18:41
03/10/20 08:03
03/10/20 10:25
03/10/20 14:54
03/10/20 18:49
03/10/20 20:00
03/11/20 07:47
03/11/20 08:26
03/11/20 08:37
03/11/20 13:52

Description

TRAFFIC STOP
PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -
DISORDERLY
EMERGENCY

EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION

owt

EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
JUVENILE
EMERGENCY
TRUANCY

911 HANG UP CALL -
AREA WATCH/EXTRA
BURGLARY -
SUSPICION

THEFT
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
VIOLATE COURT
EMERGENCY
PAPER SERVICE

911 HANG UP CALL -
TRAFFIC STOP
DRUGS/CONTROLLED
PAPER SERVICE
EMERGENCY
PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
PAPER SERVICE
PAPER SERVICE

911 HANG UP CALL -

Primary Units

506

215

506

223
CXMD7
508
508, CXMD7
206

230
222,504
CXMD7
506

506

214
CXMD8
238

501

228
501, 228
228

228
CXMD7
506
506, CXMD7
506
219, 506
506, CXMD8
220

501

504

504

220
CXMD8
220

508

508

228

220

220

501

Made by ZUZRCHER

Page 1 of 2



_ CFS Date/Time

03/11/20 15:18
03/11/20 18:50
03/11/20 23:01
03/12/20 12:12
03/12/20 20:58
03/13/20 16:34
03/13/20 20:32
03/13/20 20:55
03/13/20 21:45
03/13/20 22:55
03/14/20 17:49
03/14/20 21:01
03/14/20 23:42
03/15/20 23:26
03/16/20 20:36
03/17/20 12:56
03/17/20 22:09
03/18/20 13:15
03/18/20 19:12
03/19/20 14:44
03/19/20 23:29
03/20/20 14:16
03/20/20 16:04
03/21/20 08:07
03/22/20 14.07
03/22/20 19:43
03/23/20 21:02
03/24/20 09:10
03/25/20 10:41
03/25/20 12:48
03/25/20 21.02
03/26/20 12:53
03/26/20 15:40
03/27/20 17:32
03/27/20 18:40
03/28/20 19:18
03/28/20 21:55
03/30/20 01:24
03/30/20 14:24
03/30/20 17:28
03/31/20 04:47
03/31/20 21:36

Total Records: 82

Description

PAPER SERVICE
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
DEATH

EMERGENCY
REPOSSESSION
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
MISCELLANEOUS -
REPOSSESSION
TRAFFIC RELATED
DISORDERLY
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
TRAFFIC STOP
DEATH- NATURAL
TRAFFIC STOP
CHECK WELFARE ON
911 HANG UP CALL -
EMERGENCY

CIVIL COMPLAINTS
EMERGENCY
SUSPICION
CRIMESTOPPERS
EMERGENCY

CIVIL COMPLAINTS
TRAFFIC STOP
VIOLATE COURT

911 MISDIALS,

911 HANG UP CALL -
CHECK WELFARE ON

DOMESTIC DISPUTE
EMERGENCY

CIVIL COMPLAINTS
911 MISDIALS,
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY

Primary Units

220
506

CXMD8
506
CXMD8
504

504

504

504
CXMD7
504

214, 504

501

205, 508
506

506
ME1
506, 212
501, 219
501
CXMD7
506
CXMD8, 506
508, 212
501
CXMD7
224

506

501

225

221

506, 221
T2, 506
212, 506
CXMD7
501

CXMD7
CXMD7

Made by ZUZERCHER

Page 2 of 2



Colfax Rescue March 2020 Report

Mumcnpalltles Resgonded to

“”Townshlp of Colfax L
'-Vlllage of Colfax ' |
Townshlp of Elk Mound
\ ’Vlllage of Elk Mound
‘ Townshlp of Grant | /
;Townshlp of Otter_Creek’ |
ﬁ :‘Township of SandCreek -
Township of Tainleri’

Village of Wheeler E

iy Townshlp of Spring Brook (Menomome Mutual Ald) .

. Mf Wilson (Dallas Mutual Aldl

‘,Total

. lntercept Received:

 Lifelink 111

Menomonie Fire

Total

_ Receiving Facilities:

- Mayo Clinic HealthSys\fém‘E‘a’u'Clall”e‘ |
| Mayo Clinic Health Syst‘emk Menvorlnon‘ie
;Mayo Clinic Health System Bloomer

’Hospltal Slsters Health System Sacred Heart

Marshfleld Health System Eau Cla|re i

P _
® o

M OB N ON N W




Cancelled o & R

o CRS Notes

> A new normal Every patient gets a mask, every EMT wears a mask EMT’s
© may wear gowns and face shields, I\/Iay recommend not transportmg a
patient- quarantlne at home, sterilizing the ambulance 4 times or more
often than before EMT’s take temperature before punchmg in (100.0 or
over sent home) EMT’s get temperature taken before entering nursing
home, Personal protectlve supplies and disinfectant’s harder to get (need
to plan at least 1 month before needed) Virtual l\/leetlngs (Weekly with
State EMS Dept/State Medical Director, Weekly wrth Dunn County Health
Dept., Virtual staff meetmgs), 6 foot spacmg when practlcal No more than /
10 people in a room at one time (trainings cancelled) Acceptlng Donatlons o
of Masks and gloves. from business’s and individuals (never thought | would“ -
get operating supplles from the public), etc Just rece|ved some PPE from .
~ the national stockpile. - o . .
> I cannot stress enough about social dlstancmgI 6 feet apart no more than' -
10 people in a room, try to keep your contact to a close group of 3-5 |
people (no sleepovers, house partles, in person meetmgs, walkmg outside
is great exercise just keep 6 foot spacing and walk W|th the same small
group (don’t walk with different people) Bona
» | have had a local busmess reach out for advrce on best practrces ;
» As the COVID- 19 Pandemlc evolves area hosp|tals may reach capauty at: i
~ which time we may have to trlage patlents and transport to non- tradlt|onal
- destlnatlons Such as urgent care facilities. Federal and State emergency |
L f‘ . declaratlons allow this to happen. Centers for Medicare and Medlcald
. Servuces has: also authorlzed payments to transport to these locations.
. Why don’t we make it fun while our activities are limited? Everyone put a
'd/fferent stuffed animal in their window and walkers can see how many “ -
. different animals are spotted Wh//e they Walk around Let’s just call lt a zoo e
o L treasure huntl o




w0
00
000
000
00
- 00
o

000

~: 00'0

w0

oo
000
000

000

L2000

000
e

. 00
o

‘ 000
0

[eelo]

. 000

w0

0o

000

00

000

seror 000

Lioo0
200

000

)

o
£000
000
o
00
000

w0

239

0o

000

Loty

w00
wo
[Loe]
[y
070
00
w0
owo
wo
00
0
w0
000
wo
w0
0
w0
00
00
oo
00
o
0c0
0co
000
0
w0
w0
00
wo
00
[so0]
00
e
00

w0

AON

000

000

wo

000

oo

w00

we

W

000

w0

000

000

[Lo]

000

wo

000

we

eal]

000

000

0

000

000

[Lol]

000

Lokl

00

00c

000

00

000

w0

o

[tops]

000

000

0o

e

000

®O

00
[LeRy)

00

000
w0
000
00
070
e
wo
0
o
000
w0
00
000
000
000
000
o
w0
o
0
o
w00
000
00
000
000
Lok
00
000
w0
wo
000
00
000
w00

00

dog

00

oo

0o

00
000
w0
Ly
()
e
00
w0
o000
000
009
000
00
00
e
we
w0
e
000
w00
00
000
000
000
00
0o
e
w0
o000
w0
000
00
000
000
e

w00

Bny

000

000

0

000

wo

0

wo

00

oo

00

000

o0

0

w0

000

w0

o

00

we

00

0o

00

0o

w0

000

w0

wo

00

000

«0

e

w0

000

00

wo

w0

oo

00

0o

il

00

000

wa

0’0

o

e

000

o

000

w0

000

000

we

e

L]

oo

000

wo

[£s]0]

000

000

000

000

000

e

00C

oo

0

000

w0

000

000

000

L1y

woe

w0

oo

oo

000

w0

000

00

000

feeke)

0

6]

w0

e

000

o

0

w0

wa

w0

w0

(el

00

oo

00

wo

00

0o

000

00

00

000

00

e

0

o

00

o

a0

00

00

00

000

wo

00

Ao

w0

4>

00'b

o
000
[tik g
w0
oo
Wt
oAl
e
s
0L

0094

66268
w00

w0

000
662e8'72
5T
000~
0002
oo
00
o

000

o

0

we
090r'9
oo

woe

oo

00
C9'¥0r'9
000
0940’9

96/26'SL

ady

w0
05128

e

w0

oo

0%

002

w0
86658
06'62%'1
wT

e
2324
00'sEL
00'is
66268V
e
Igek
vzl
2244
9126l
SEVTVT
VEYT
e
19960
$L79LL0T
0o

w0

000

a0
Z2'965'8

N =18

000
¥4
g

000

000

000
wZ
w's

00
SrGLL
956521
00k
00%e
oS
o0'grl
00'bL
LIWE'R
00y
o0'sl
SYET
£9'/£6'62
6620988
1698’9
Wreoeoz
ooy
s
PAcvAta
00

000

000

000
$2T0'L
60568'S
000
ez
00
/866
68152
TesyTy

'S

a9

000
000
w0
WL

0
2158
et
007
w0
0998
0oLt
02
E9ZEE'ER
000
0'se
$89IST
82°68.°02
99°SB'EL
S6'GES'gL
6685’9k
00

b 2021
vZRe'sL
000

000

000

000

g 2e0'0y
S8°299's
000
S39IST
000
feaceadd
Z0e9'sH
opeen'ss

L0806

uep

{UNIN - 8660Y) 8660V i
(3OVIUN ANNOYD!
- STHOV) STHOV .

(N1 - 8660Y) 8860V

{dst
VO ALVIORdS
- VEVOY) bEVOY
[CAERES
SV - £E¥0V) EEV0V:
(NZONIWE NONE:
S8 - 62v0v) 82ROV
(nNzouanz
$76 - 620v) ROV
(UNZod3W3
SV~ 1Zv0V) 2200V
(LNIOYIW NON
SV - 920V) POV
Jodsues] fenuanay
obeiay
Jodsuel| ey
abeIeAy!

SUnY o Jeaq
UMY :

Y U sheq ssoiD.
swe)-
11 U0 pall saury fegol.

Pail SWIBID JO # [2301

suofosfod Bupuz
K1an009y 1930 peg

swaunsnfpy

SUORDF||OT:
0} JuBg SWNCAY

suopaaien BujuuiBeg
Yy Bupug
sslied JoN

swewAhed [©3ol
Aiano0ay 1990 peg

suawfed Jusged .

swiauked daurnsU;

Spuryay |ejaL

404D paway
Spunje Woged’
SPUNJOY JIUBINSY)
seflieyy pajsnipy
Swawisnipy 9sIy
fopnbyueg
10 AMIGeQ peg
SJUNoosIg Asapno)’

seflieyg JaN mmEO.

spawisnfpy
fenoenue)

sabiey)
Wiy BuuuiBag:: -

020'Z 'onosoy Xe}jo

KioByesuel) ,,,




Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
April 10", 2020

April 7%, 2020 Election

Sheila mailed 198 absentee ballots for the election. 8 of the absentee ballots have
indicated they did not want to vote. As of Thursday, we only have 8 outstanding ballots.
We hope that they will all arrive with the appropriate postmark date and will be able to
be counted on Monday, April 13™.

We had a total of 291 voters on election night. That consisted of 164 absentee ballots
and 135 in person voters. As of Thursday we have 181 of 198 absentee ballots
returned. Of the 17 outstanding, 8 have chosen not to vote and we are waiting on 9
ballots. We had 590 registered voters plus 11 late registrants and 8 Election Day
registrants, ending with 609 registered voters. 316 votes cast so far. 51.8% voter
turnout. Awesome!

The election itself went very well. Some of the precautions that we took at our polling
place:
e Sanitizing stations as you enter the building.
e Signs at the entrance asking the residents to call for curbside voting if they had
any fever, cough, etc.
o Six foot distancing signs and tape on the floor.
s Pens provided by the state that the voters could either discard into a pail for
~ sanitizing or they could take the pen with them.
o All marking pens for the ballots and the stylists used for the electronic machines -
were sanitized after and before each voter.
s \oting Machine screens, surfaces, door knobs, etc. were sanitized at least once
an hour.
e Masks and gloves were available.

Majority of the voters that came to do in-person voting had their own mask and a lot of
them also wore gloves.

The Board of Canvas will happen on Monday, April 13", 2020 which is the process that
reports the votes for each candidate. This process usually happens on election night,
but with the changes that were ordered, we will complete this on Monday. | should have
the results to report at our Board meeting for the Village Trustee positions.

Organizational Meeting

Ordinance Sec. 2-2-9 (b) Meetings - Annual Organizational Meeting.

The Village Board shall hold an annual organizational meeting on the third Tuesday of
April or on the first regular meeting in may following the spring election for the purpose
of organization.

CONTINUE TO STAY HEALTHLY!



ANSTECTIONS

2921 Ingalls Road
Menomonie, W1 54751

Mobile: 715-556-0066

FAX: 715-231-2447
www.weberinspections.com
inspector@weberinspections.com

Activity Report

Village of Colfax March
Date Customer Service Pass/Fail Project
O 3/2/2020 McCulloch Rough Plumbing Passed
[ 3/2/2020 McCulloch Rough Construction Passed
[T 3/10/2020 Oebser Permit Issued Addition
[ 3/30/2020 Oebser Footing Passed

Any Permit with a check mark can be viewed on the state website



"Weber Inspections

2921 ingalls Road, Menomonie, Wi 54751  715-556-0066

Building Permit

Village of Colfax

Date 3/10/20

Issued to: Dale Oebser
Address: 511 4th Ave. Colfax Wis.
Project: 7' x 12' addition to existing attached front deck.
Permits issued: inspections Needed:
X Yes No
Cost Phase Rough Final
Construction $90.00 Footing X
HVAC Foundation
Electrical Basement Drain Tiles
Piumbing Construction X
Erosion Control Plumbing
Total S 90.00 Heat/Vent/AC
Electrical
Chg. { Insulation
Q OVQ Occupancy
0
| b\"‘ al
21
4;@ %



